MAY 10TH

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilwoman Bette Szesny,
Councilmen, Eric Kane, Anthony Lucenti and Robert VanDusen.

ALSO PRESENT WERE: Superintendent of Highways Donald
Sroka, Town Clerk Barbara J. Boulia, Assessor George Haskell,
and Town residents: Rich and Jean Finster, Clarence Caldwell,

Harry Robbins, Peter Cardone, Jr., and JoAnn Mammone.
Absent was Codes Enforcement Officer Philip Green.

Supervisor Kenneth M. Dodge led the assembled persons in the Pledge of
Allegiance to the Flag.

PAY BILLS: Motion by Lucenti, second by Kane , that the bills for the past month
be paid as presented: General #139 to #175, and Highway #105 to #117; all in
favor.

MINUTES OF APRIL 12, 2017: Motion by Szesny, second by Van Dusen, that the
Town Board dispense with the reading of the minutes of April 12, 2017 and
approve them as printed; all in favor.

RESIDENT COMMENT: None.
— COMMITTEE REPORTS —

ASSSESSOR REPORT BY GEORGE HASKELL: Assessor George Haskell said
everything is fine. He has already taken 4 hours of the 20 hours of training.

GRIEVANCE DAY: MAY 24™, 2017 — 4:00 TO 8:00 P.M.
CODES REPORT BY PHILIP GREEN: Not available.

ANNUAL TRAINING FOR JUDGES AND COURT CLERKS: Supervisor Kenneth M.
Dodge said he needs a motion authorizing the Town Judges and Court Clerks to
attend Training.

Motion by Lucenti, second by VanDusen, authorizing the two Court Clerks to
attend Training from 9/24/17 to 9/27/17, and the two Judges to attend training
from October 15 to October 18, 2017; all in favor.

HIGHWAY REPORT BY DON SROKA: Superintendent of Highways Don Sroka said
he attended a meeting regarding Homeland Security. He said they are trying to
get money for the last snow storm we had. He said he figured out it cost the town
$21,000.00, and the Town may get 75% of that.

Councilman Kane asked Don Sroka if he got quotes on the overhead door for the
garage he hired JM Overhead Doors to do the work.

Superintendent of Highways Sroka said they had a meeting with Shared Services,
and he said Herkimer County is for it.

SEWER REPORT BY DON SROKA: Mr. Sroka said there is a meeting this Thursday
regarding sewer overflow from 4:00 to 5:00 P.M. Supervisor Dodge said he would
like to attend, and Don Sroka agreed to pick him up.

GRANT WRITER: ANTHONY LUCENTI — ATTORNEY REPORT: Councilman Lucenti
said he talked to the Town Attorney, and the Town Attorney said even though the
grant which was not 100 % complete, he advised the Town to drop it.
RECREATION — BY ROBERT VANDUSEN: Councilman VanDusen said he has
located the wood chips, and Highway will pick up and deliver them to the parks.
He said this will not be done until the weather dries out.

Councilman VanDusen asked the Town Clerk if Grant Roser was going to use ball

Fevore IBesaarad k% ¥k *

field. She advised them they were
going to use Toby Road instead.

— DUMPSTER DATE —
June 24 & 25™ 2017

— GARAGE SALE DATES —
July 21, 22 & 23%°, 2017:

— EXTRAVAGANZA MEETING —
Councilman Lucenti said everything
is going good, and all the
sponsorships are out. Councilman
Lucenti said there are three food
vendors at the show: Charlie’s Pizza,
Mr. McGill's, and Mike DeZotell,
doing business as Holy Smoque’s
BBQ Fusion. Councilman Lucenti said
the next meeting will be May 31%,
2017 at 7:00 P.M. & everyone is
welcome.

REPORT BY PARK RANGER
— INSPECTION —
Supervisor Dodge said Joe Boulia is
not here tonight. He said they had a
Park Inspection, and the Park looks
beautiful. He said everything is clean
and painted, and he is ready to roll.

Councilman Lucenti said he ordered
4 sets of legs from Gauthier Sheet
Metal, and Joe will build the picnic
tables.

WATER BOARD REPORT BY BETTE
SZESNY: Eric Kane said there is not
much going on. Councilwoman
Szesny said there is no meeting this
month due to lack of agenda items.

PLANNING BOARD REPORT — BY
BETTE SZESNY: Councilwoman
Szesny said she has one application
for an alternate.

Motion by VanDusen, second by
Lucenti to appoint Mr. Dan Tripoli
for Planning and Zoning Board of
Appeals as alternate; all in favor. He
will be attending all meetings and
voting when necessary.

Councilwoman Szesny said the Town
of Schuyler is the lead agency for
Riccelli Northern, and a Public
Hearing will be scheduled for June 7,




2017 at 6:00 P.M. She said the Westgate application paperwork has been filed, and the Town received the $100.00 deposit to
proceed further.

COUNTY LEGISLATOR REPORT: Not available.

RESIDENT COMMENT: Assessor George Haskell said Whitesboro Central School has hired seven Sheriffs for $235,000.00. He
said, “Why do the taxpayers have to pay to make the kids behave? That should be the parents’ responsibility.”

e  Councilman Kane asked Don Sroka about the seal coating of the parking lot. Mr. Sroka’s reply was that they wanted to wait
until the grass grew. He said he will take care of it.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business to come before the Town Board, the meeting was adjourned at 6:45 P.M.

— Barbara J. Boulia, Town Clerk




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


